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MEMORANDUM FOR HEADS OF EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENTS AND AGENCIES

FROM: Joseph R. Wright, Jp~. .
Deputy Director a ,7422%Zk35’,
Chairman, Presi s“Courfcil on
ficiency

Integrity and

SUBJECT: Requirements to File Internal Revenue Service
Information Reéturns

A recent Government-wide audit by the President's Council on
Integrity and Efficiency (PCIE) disclosed that most departments
and agencies are not reporting a variety of nonwage payments,
which are taxable income, to the Internal Revenue Service (IRS).
Of the 14 Federal agencies reviewed 12 did not have any proce-
dures, or had inadequate policies and procedures, to implement
and ensure nonwage payments were reported on the Form 1099
information return.

The Internal Revenue Service uses the Form 1099 information
return to determine if taxpayers are reporting nonwage payments
as taxable income on their income tax returns and also to
determine if taxpayers are filing income tax returns. The PCIE
found about $9 billion in potential payments which were not
reported. Included were payments such as: taxable grants,
forgiveness of indebtedness, agricultural payments, interest
payments, commissions, and professional fees. If the $9 billion
had been reported, it would have generated between $500 to $600
million in additional tax revenues.

With the new tax season quickly approaching, I urge you to
direct your personnel, procurement, and finance staffs to work
together to achieve compliance with Form 1099 reporting
requirements. 1In addition, I suggest that your internal control
program should be designed to ensure that Form 1099 reporting
requirements continue to be followed.
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